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COUNTY OF SANGAMON, )
)
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Leland Cole, ) ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION
)

Respondent. )

NOTICE OF FILING AND PROOF OF SERVICE

Theundersignedcertifiesthat an.original andtheforegoingSTIPULATIONAND
PROPOSALFORSETTLEMENT~wasservedupontheClerkoftheIllinois Pollution Control
Board,andonecopywasserveduponthefollowing partyofrecordby enclosingsamein
envelopesaddressedto, andby deliveringasspecifiedbelow:

DorothyGunn,Clerk— U.S. Mail JohnNarmont
Illinois PollutionControlBoard Attorneyfor Respondent,LelandCole
JamesR. ThompsonCenter 209 Bruns Lane
100W.RandolphSt., Suite11-500 Springfield, Illinois 62704
Chicago,IL 60601

With postagefully prepaid,andby depositingsaidenvelopein aU.S. PostOffice Mail Box in
Springfield, Illinois before5:30 p.m. onJanuary3, 2005

SheriL. Carey
SheriL. Carey
AssistantState’sAttorney
SangamonCountyState’sAttorney
200 5~9t~~Street,Room402
Springfield, Illinois 62701
(217)535-3100
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)
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v. ) ACt~4~

) SCDPH 04-AC-3
Leland Cole, ) ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

)
Respondent. )

STIPULATION AND PROPOSAL FOR SETTLEMENT

Pursuantto 35 Ill. Adm. Code103.180(1994),thefollowing StipulationandProposalfor

Settlemententeredinto betweenComplainant,COUNTYOF SANGAMON (“County”), and

Respondent,LelandCole(“Respondent”),is tenderedfor approvalby theIllinois Pollution

ControlBoard(“Board”). It is expresslyunderstoodandagreedto by andbetweentheCounty

andRespondentthat theagreements,stipulationsandstatementshereincontained-are not

bindingon theparties,and shallbe deemednull andvoid, in theeventsuchapprovalby the

Boardis not obtained,or in theeventadditionaltermsorconditionswhich areunacceptableto

theparties,areimposedby theBoard. This StipulationandProposalfor Settlementis madefor

thepurposesofsettlementonly andputting an endto litigation, andneitherthe factthat a party

hasenteredinto this StipulationandProposalfor Settlement,nor any ofthefactsstipulated

herein,shallbeintroducedinto evidenceor construedas an admissionoffactor law in any other

proceedingsconductedbeforetheBoardor outsideof thejurisdictionoftheBoard exceptto

enforcethetermshereofby thepartiesto this agreementsandasevidenceof previously
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adjudicatedviolationsfor purposesofSection39(i)and42(h)of theIllinois Environmental

ProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/39(i) and42(h)(2000). Subjectto theforegoing

understandingandagreement,it is furtheragreedasfollows:

I.

STIPULATION OF FACTS

1. LelandCole is theownerofpropertylocatedat 6208 Reinder,Springfield,

SangamonCounty,Illinois.

2. TheRespondentdid admit to startingthefire in thealleywaywhich is adjacentto

thepropertymentionedin theAdministrativeCitation.

3. OnNovember5, 2004,theCountyfiled theabove-captionedAdministrative

CitationagainstRespondentallegingviolationsofSections2l(p)(l) and 2l(p)(3) oftheAct,

415 ILCS 5/2l(p)(l) and2l(p)(3) (2000).

4. OnNovember9, 2004,the Respondentsignedfor receiptoftheAdministrative

Citationby certifiedmail.

II.

IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC RESULTING FROM NON-COMPLIANCE

Section33(c)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/33(c)(2000),provides:

c. In makingits ordersanddeterminations,theBoardshalltakeinto
considerationall thefactsandcircumstancesbearinguponthe
reasonablenessoftheemissions,dischargesordepositsinvolved
including,butnot limited to:
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i. thecharacteranddegreeof injury to, or interferencewith theprotectionof
thehealth,generalwelfareandphysicalpropertyofthepeople;

ii. thesocialandeconomicvalueof thepollution source;

iii. thesuitability or unsuitabilityof thepollution sourceto theareain
which it is located,including the questionofpriority of locationin
theareainvolved;

iv. thetechnicalpracticabilityand economicreasonablenessof
reducingor eliminatingtheemissions,dischargesor deposits
resulting from suchpollution source;and

v. any subsequentcompliance.

In responseto thesefactors,thepartiesstateasfollows:

1. TheCountycontendsthattheRespondentopendumpedandopenburnedwaste

materials,but that suchburninghadminimal impacton humanhealthandtheenvironment.

2. TheCountycontendsthat it would be technicallypracticableand economically

reasonablefor Respondentto ceaseopendumpingandopenburning.

3. TheCountyandRespondenthavemetto discusscomplianceissues,and

Respondenthasbeenin compliancesincethefiling of theabove-captionedAdministrative

Citation.

4. Respondentdeniestheallegedviolation ofopendumpingin theabove-captioned
/

AdministrativeCitation. .
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DETERMINATION OF APPROPRIATENESS OF CIVIL PENALTY

Section42(h)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/42(h)(2000),provides:

h. In determiningtheappropriatecivil penaltyto be imposedundersubdivisions(a),
(b)(l), (b)(2), (b)(3)or (b)(5)ofthis Section,theBoard is authorizedto consider
any mattersof recordin mitigationor aggravationofpenalty,includingbutnot
limited to thefollowing factors:

(1) thedurationandgravity oftheviolation;

(2) thepresenceorabsenceofdue diligenceon thepartoftheviolator in
attemptingto comply with therequirementsofthis Act andregulations
thereunderor to securerelieftherefromas providedby this Act;

(3) any economicbenefitsaccruedby theviolatorbecauseofdelayin
compliancewith requirements;

(4) theamountofmonetarypenaltywhichwill serveto deterfurtherviolations
by this violator andto otherwiseaid in enhancingvoluntarycompliance
with this Act by theviolator andany otherpersonssimilarly subjectto the
Act; and

(5) thenumber,proximity in time andgravityofpreviouslyadjudicated
violationsofthis Act by theviolator.

In responseto thesefactors,thepartiesstateasfollows:

1. Theallegedviolationsoccurredonetime, andthepotentialimpacton surrounding

propertieswould not be consideredmajor.

2. Respondenthasattemptedto comply with theAct sincereceivingtheabove-

captionedAdministrativeCitation.

3. Someeconomicbenefitmayhavebeenaccruedby Respondentby not havingto

pay to depositwastematerialsaccumulatedon theproperty,but suchbenefitwould be deemed

minimal.
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4. RespondentdeniesviolatingtheAct or regulationspromulgatedthereunder,but

for thepurposeofsettlement,hasagreedto makea paymentin thesumof one-thousandfive-

hundreddollars($1,500.00)to theSangamonCountyDepartmentofPublicHealth. TheCounty

believesthat suchapaymentwill deterRespondentfrom futureviolationsof theAct. Further,

this paymentwill aidtheCounty’senforcementoftheAct andregulations,underits delegation

agreementwith theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency,againstpersonssimilarly subject

to theAct.

5. Respondenthasno previouslyadjudicatedviolations.

IV.

COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This StipulationandProposalfor Settlementin no wayaffectstheresponsibilityof

Respondentto comply with any otherfederal,stateor local lawsor regulations,including, but

not limited to theAct, 415 ILCS 5/1 et seq.(2000),andtheBoard’sRulesandRegulations,35

Ill. Adm. Code,SubtitlesA throughH (1994).

V.

JURISDICTION

TheBoardhasjurisdictionof thesubjectmatterhereinandofthepartiesconsenting

heretopursuantto theAct.

VI.

APPLICABILITY AND AUTHORIZATION

This StipulationandProposalfor Settlementshall apply to andbe bindingupon

Complainant,COUNTY OF SANGAMON, andRespondent,LelandCole.
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Respondentshallnot raiseasadefenseto any actionto enforcethis StipulationandProposal

for Settlementthefailure of anyof its officers,agents,employees,servants,successorsand

assignsto takesuchactionasshallberequiredto comply with theprovisionsofthis Stipulation

andProposalfor Settlement.Theundersignedrepresentativefor eachpartycertify that theyare

fully authorizedby thepartywhom theyrepresentto enterinto thetermsandconditionsofthis

StipulationandProposalfor Settlementand to legallybind themto it.

VII.

COVERED MATTERS

This StipulationandProposalfor Settlementcoversall claims assertedin the

AdministrativeCitationfiled hereinconcerningviolationsoftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/1 etseq.

(2000),andtheregulationspromulgatedthereunder.Coveredmattersdojj~include:

i. Criminal liability;

ii. ClaimsbaseduponRespondent’sfailure to meettherequirementsof this

StipulationsandProposalfor Settlement;

iii. Liability for futureviolation of federal,state,local or commonlawsand/or

regulations;and

iv. Any future liability for naturalresourcedamageor for removal,cleanup,or

remedialactionas aresultof areleaseofhazardoussubstancesorthe liability of Respondent

underSection22.2(f) oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/22.2(f) (2000),orundertheComprehensive

EnvironmentalResponse,CompensationandLiability Act, 42 U.S.C.sec.9601-9675.
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3. In considerationof thepaymentby Respondentsof$1,500.00,the County

releases,waivesanddischargesRespondentfrom any violationsoftheAct or theBoard’s

regulationswhichwere thesubjectmatteroftheAdministrativeCitationherein.

RespectfullySubmitted,

COUNTY OF SANGAMON

JOHNSCHMIDT
State’sAttorneyfor SangamonCounty

BY:________
-~SHERIL. CAREY

AssistantState’sAttorney

LEL COE

JOHNNARMONT
Attorneyfor Respondent
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